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Summer Lee  (LKK Auto)

From: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 2 September, 2020 4:45 PM

To: SUR; Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Cc: Loganathan Agoram; Derrick Quok; Kenneth Lim

Subject: TPPD Survey: Claim ref: C10007183/LA || OI- SLU8262E (White) TP- SMP2106C || 

Est:0.00 || New Hock Teck Motor 

Attachments: SMP2106C PRI.pdf; SLU8262E OI GIA.pdf; SMP2106C TP GIA.pdf

Dear Nivitha / Summer, 

 

We would like to arrange TP Survey for SMP2106C. 

 

Workshop contact information as per below email thread. 

 

Please confirm.  Thank you. 

 

Regards, 
 

Stanley Lai 

Executive, Claims 

  

T +65 6540 2189 

F +65 6725 0853  

E stanley.lai@budgetdirect.com.sg 

   

  

 

Customer Care +65 6221 2111 

Claims +65 6221 2199 

Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199 

 

190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01 

Singapore Shopping Centre 

Singapore 

239924                                                                                                                                  

budgetdirect.com.sg 

 

 
 

Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget 

Direct Insurance. 

 

 

 

From: Admin nht <admin@nhtmotor.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, 2 September 2020 2:40 pm 

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg> 

Cc: Chloe <chloe@nhtmotor.com>; Reena <reena@nhtmotor.com>; Loganathan Agoram 
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<loganathan.a@budgetdirect.com.sg> 

Subject: Re: SMP2106C CLAIMING AGAINST SLU8262E DOA:01.09.2020 || Claim: C10007183 

 

Without Prejudice 

 

Hi Stanley 

 

Please kindly arrange for  1. Mr. Adrian Ling   (LKK Auto Consultant Pte Ltd)   

 

 

 

***Please take note this claim under New Hock Teck Motor Pte Ltd***  

 

  

 

Best Regards, 

Sukyi Chong 

New Hock Teck Motor Pte Ltd  

1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6 Blk C #01-43 Autobay @ Kaki Bukit S(417883) 

Tel : 6747 9241     Fax : 6741 7276 

 
To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet. To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 
 

 

On Wed, Sep 2, 2020 at 2:36 PM Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg> wrote: 

Without Prejudice 

  

Dear Sirs, 

  

Please find the list of our proposed surveyors.   

  

Mr. Philip Phoong   (A-PAC Adjusters & Surveyors Pte Ltd) 

Mr. Muammar Gaddafi Bin Marzuki   (A-PAC Adjusters & Surveyors Pte Ltd) 

Mr. William Ng   (A-PAC Adjusters & Surveyors Pte Ltd)  

Mr. Xing Guo Qiang   (LKK Auto Consultant Pte Ltd) 

Mr. Mohammed Rasul   (LKK Auto Consultant Pte Ltd) 
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Mr. Mohamad Taufihk   (LKK Auto Consultant Pte Ltd) 

Mr. Adrian Ling   (LKK Auto Consultant Pte Ltd) 

Mr. Marcus Chua   (LKK Auto Consultant Pte Ltd) 

Mr. Kenneth Kong   (LKK Auto Consultant Pte Ltd) 

Mr. Pang Kiah Keen (Frankie)   (FormTeam Adjusters Pte Ltd)  

Mr. Chua Soo Teck (Benjamin)   (FormTeam Adjusters Pte Ltd) 

Mr. Ng You Han   (FormTeam Adjusters Pte Ltd) 

Mr. Soon HanXin (Gary)   (FormTeam Adjusters Pte Ltd) 

Mr. Chow Bo Xiong   (FormTeam Adjusters Pte Ltd) 

Mr. Derrick Quok – our in house surveyor 

Mr. Kenneth Lim – our in house surveyor 

  

Kindly let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor 

surveyors. 

  

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

Sent: Wednesday, 2 September 2020 11:06 am 

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg> 

Cc: Chloe <chloe@nhtmotor.com>; Reena <reena@nhtmotor.com> 

Subject: SMP2106C CLAIMING AGAINST SLU8262E DOA:01.09.2020 

  

 

 

Without Prejudice 

  

Hi Motor Claim Dept 

  

Please send us your surveyor list,thanks. 

  

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

 

This email is sent by Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited, Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited, 

Easy Compare (Thailand) Co., Ltd or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is for the intended addressee. 

The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the stated author but may not 

reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are 

not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or 

disclosure of this email is unauthorised. If you are not the intended addressee, please immediately notify the 

sender and then delete the email. Auto & General does not warrant that this email is error or virus free.  
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